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tr{ational Highways Amttrority of In ia
(Ministry of Road l'ransport and Highways, Govt.. of India)

t'll-lAl PIU -Slrimla, House liJo. 1, Rishikesh.Sadarr, Shanti l(utia, Chakkar Shimla 171005, H.P
Enrail: llrJpiushimla@nhai.org; pdpiushinrla@gmi:il.com I Phone: 0 j 77-26J3318

1 1 01 5 l3l2}22lF orest/S-D/PlU-SML/ I I 3
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Himachal Pradesh.

, ? J Apr.,ZO23

The DivisionaI Forest Officer,
Shimla (Urban) Forest Division,
HimachaI Pradesh.

I,

Sub: Diversion of 19.1788 ha of forest land in favour of NHAI for diversion of additionat
forest land requirement for four taning of NH-05 from Shakrat Vittage to Dhalti
Section (Shimta Bypass Package-ll from Kms 146+lQQ 1s 156+560 and Shimta
Connectivity from Kms 0+000 to 0+775 for Design length -10.985) in atready
approved FCA case of the entire Section from Kaithtighat to Dhatti, within the
jurisdiction of Shimla and Shimta (MC) Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachat
Pradesh. (Ontine Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/ 154923 /2022)

Ref: EDS raised by Nodat Officer-cum-APccF (FCA) vide Letter No. Ft.48-5731 /2022
dated 24.04.2023.

Sir,

Kindty refer to the observations raised by the Nodat Officer, Shimta as cited under
reference above for the subject forest proposal. The point-wise comptiance to the
observations is hereby submitted in the tabte betow.

sl,
No

Observations of IRO Compliance

1

In reply to Point No. 2,3,4,6,8 & 11, requisite
doiuments stated to have been uploaded online
whereas, all the requisite documents should be
uploaded against the appropriate column or against
the additional information detailcolumn as the case
may be by mentioned the reference of the uploaded
document (i.e. Sr. No. Column No. Part etc) in the
forwardino memorandum

As desired, the reference of the uploaded
documents is mentioned as under.

Point No, 2 - Parl, I against column No. C (ii)
b of Shimla Forest Division and Shimla MC
Forest Division

Point No, 3 - Same as above

Point No. 4 - Revised in Part ll against
column No. a(i) under Shimla Forest Division.
Also revised NPV uploaded against Additional
Information Details at Sr. No. 2.

Point No, 6 - Additional Information details of
Part I at Sr. No. 24 - as Enclosure 2

Point No. 8 - Additional Information details cif

Part I at Sr. No. 24 - as Enclosure 3

Point No. 11 ' Uploaded in EDS History as
part of Reply submitted by DFO dated
12.04.2023 at PDF page no. 4 - 8.
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National Highways Authority of India
(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways. Govt' of India)

NHAt PIU -shimla, House No. 1, Rishikesh Sadan, sha-nti Kutia, chakkar shimla-1/1005, H.P'

Email: pdpiushimfa@n hai.org; pdpiu(himla @ gmail com I Phone: OI77 -2633378

3. ln this regar:d, it is requested to take necessary action so that stage-l approval for

diversion of forest tand measuring 19.1788 hectare coutd be obtained at the earliest &

encumbrance free tand coutd be provided to the Contractor for starting the four laning work.

(R.A.Khural)
GM (Tech. )-cum-Project Director

NHAI, PIU-Shimla
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sl.
No

Observations of IRO Compliance

2.

ln reply to point N0.5, the Khasra Number wise detail

of road and muck dumping component has still not

been found uploaded online.

The said documents are uploaded in

Additional lnformation details of Part I at Sr'

No. 24 as Enclosure 1.

?
ln reply to point N0,7, khasra number wise,

enumeration list of proposed diversion area falling in

Shimla division is not found uploaded.

The said documents are uPloaded in

Additional Information details of Parl ll at Sr.

No. 3 as Tree list.

4

In reply to point N0.10, Gol has asked to provide the

mitigation measures but in reply to this 'May be reply

at CWLW level' has been mentioned whiOh does not

serve the purpose. The mitigation measures as asked

by Gol are required to be uploaded.

According to comments of CWLW, it was

advised at Sl.No.3 of his letter dated

27.03.2023 for ' preparation of Wildlife

Mitigation Plan incorporating animal passage

for wildlife conidor and at Sl. No. 4 to prepare

mitigation measures as per applicable laws

and rules. In compliance to the above points a

site inspection was carried out by DFO (WL)

office on 12.04.2023 and a report on including

instructions on mitigation measures in the

Wildlife Management Plan, which is currently

under preparation by the User Agency, was

submitted by CCF (WL) Shimla to CWLW

which are as under.

-Adequate animal passage/underpasses

specially in the last 400m of road

-Overpass to maintain the connectivity of the

forest area with the sanctuary

-Avoid dumping of debris in the ESZ and

Sanctuary area

-Restore areas damaged by construction

-lncorporate suitable measures to reduce

noise pollution

-Appropriate disposal of solid waste and

heated effluents

ours sincerel




